



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300
FAX. 349-4307



EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

April 5, 1999

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 99-49, regarding a report on the opening of the First Street connection to O'Brien and McGrath Highways, Traffic, Parking & Transportation Director Susan Clippinger reports the following:

Several years ago the MBTA developed plans to relocate the Lechmere Square Green Line Station to the other side of O'Brien Highway. As part of this move, First Street would be extended to intersect with O'Brien Highway. According to the Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Regulations 310 CMR 7.38 and 310 CMR 7.36, the State of Massachusetts will move the Lechmere Green Line Station to the other side of O'Brien Highway by the year 2011. This relocation should include connecting First Street with O'Brien Highway.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec

Consent Agenda #17

2375

Relative to AR #99-49, regarding
a report on the opening of the
First Street connection to O'Brien
and McGrath Highways.

In City Council April 5, 1999

PLACED ON FILE